
Dr Gwynne Jones.
Prif Weithredwr – Chief Executive
CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices
LLANGEFNI
Ynys Môn - Anglesey
LL77 7TW

Ffôn / tel (01248) 752500
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD NOTICE OF MEETING

PWYLLGOR SGRIWTINI PARTNERIAETH 
AC ADFYWIO

PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DYDD MAWRTH,
12 MAWRTH, 2019 am 2.00 o’r gloch yp

TUESDAY, 
12 MARCH 2019 at 2.00 pm

YSTAFELL BWYLLGOR 1,
SWYDDFEYDD Y CYNGOR, LLANGEFNI

COMMITTEE ROOM 1,
COUNCIL OFFICES, LLANGEFNI

Swyddog Pwyllgor Mrs. Mairwen Hughes
01248 752516 Committee Officer

AELODAU / MEMBERS
Cynghorwyr / Councillors:-

Y Grwp Annibynnol/ The Annibynnol Group

Gwilym O. Jones (Cadeirydd/Chair), Dafydd Roberts

Plaid Cymru / The Party of Wales

T Ll Hughes MBE, Vaughan Hughes, Alun Roberts, Margaret M. Roberts, Nicola Roberts

Annibynnwyr Môn/Anglesey Independents

Kenneth P Hughes, R.Ll.Jones (Is-Gadeirydd/Vice-Chair)

Plaid Lafur Cymru/Wales Labour Party

Glyn Haynes

Aelodau Ychwanegol/Additional Members (gyda hawl pleidleisio ar faterion 
addysg/with voting rights in respect of educational matters) 
 
Ms. Anest Gray Frazer (Yr Eglwys yng Nghymru/The Church in Wales), Mr Dyfed 
Wyn Jones (Rhiant Llywodraethwr – Sector Ysgolion Cynradd/Parent Governor – 
Primary Schools Sector) and  Mr. Keith Roberts (Yr Eglwys Babyddol Rufeinig/The 
Roman Catholic Church) 
 
Aelod Cyfetholedig/Co-opted Member (Dim Hawl Pleidleisio/No Voting Rights) 
Mr. Dafydd Gruffydd ( Rheolwr Gyfarwyddwr/Managing Director - Menter Môn) 

Public Document Pack



A G E N D A

1  APOLOGIES  

2   DECLARATION OF INTEREST  

To receive any declaration of interest by any Member or Officer in respect of any 
item of business.

3   MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 6)

To submit, for confirmation, the minutes of the meeting held on 5 February, 2019.

4   HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE DEVELOPMENTS IN THE COMMUNITY FOR 
ADULTS  (Pages 7 - 14)

To submit by the Head of Adult’s Services in relation to the above.

5   PROGRESS REPORT ON THE DELIVERY OF THE WELLBEING PLAN FOR 
THE GWYNEDD AND ANGLESEY PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD  (Pages 15 - 22)

To submit a report by the Gwynedd and Anglesey Public Services Programme 
Manager.  

6   WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 23 - 36)

To submit a report by the Scrutiny Officer on the Committee’s Work Programme to 
July 2019.



 1 

PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 

Minutes of the meeting held on 5 February 2019 
 
 
PRESENT:   
 

Councillor Gwilym O Jones (Chair) 
Councillor Robert Llewelyn Jones (Vice-Chair) 
 
Councillors K P Hughes, Vaughan Hughes, Alun Roberts, 
Dafydd Roberts, Margaret M Roberts, Nicola Roberts 
 
Councillor Llinos M Huws (Leader of the Council and Portfolio 
Holder for Social Services)  
 

IN ATTENDANCE: Chief Executive, 
Assistant Chief Executive (Partnerships, Community & Service 
Improvements), 
Head of Adult’s Services, 
Scrutiny Officer (GR), 
Committee Officer (MEH). 
 

APOLOGIES: Councillors Glyn Haynes, Trefor Lloyd Hughes MBE. 
  
Mrs Anest G Frazer (The Church in Wales) , Mr Keith Roberts (The 
Roman Catholic Church) 
 

ALSO PRESENT:  Mrs Bethan Jones Edwards – Head of Regional Collaboration – 
Business Management Support (in respect of Item 4) 

  
 

 
1 APOLOGIES  

 
As noted above. 
 

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
 
None received. 
 

3 MINUTES  
 
The minutes of the special meeting held on 12 December, 2018 were confirmed. 
 
Arising thereon 
 
GwE Annual Report 2017/16 
 
Reference was made that GwE had invited Members of the Schools Progress 
Review – Scrutiny Panel to shadow the work of GwE in schools during specific 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 2 

visits.  A question was raised whether arrangement has been undertaken to 
arrange such visits.  The Scrutiny Officer responded that the Education Department 
are currently discussion the arrangements for Members to shadow the work of GwE 
in schools during visits and an update will be afforded to the Schools Progress 
Review – Scrutiny Panel at its meeting to be held on 15 February, 2019. 
 

4 REGIONAL PARTNERSHIP BOARD  
 
Submitted – a report by the Head of Adult Services in relation to the above. 
 
The Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for Social Services reported that the 
work of the Regional Partnership Board provides strategic guidance to all partners 
supporting individuals to maintain their health and wellbeing within communities 
which is consistent with the Councils goal to support vulnerable adults and families 
to remain safe, health and independent.  She noted that Part 9 of the Social 
Services and Well-being Act 2014 requires that each region in Wales establishes a 
Regional Partnership Board to oversee Partnerships and Integration of services.  
The North Wales Regional Partnership Board was established in April 2016.  The 
Act required that a Regional Partnership Board needs to manage and develop 
services to secure strategic planning and partnership working between local 
authorities and Local Health Boards and to ensure effective services, care and 
support are in place to best meet the needs of their respective population.  
Membership of the Board is mandated and includes representatives from the 
Health Board, Local Authorities as well as the third and independent sector 
representatives.  The Board has co-opted members from Wales Ambulance 
Service, Fire Service, Police and Housing onto the Board.  The Board must also 
have a Carer and service user representative.  It was said that the Regional 
Partnership Board has been supported by the Head of Regional Collaboration and 
Regional Collaboration Team hosted in Denbighshire County Council.   
 
The Leader gave an insight to the achievements to date as noted within the report 
as follows :- 
 
• Learning Disability Strategy 
• Carers Strategy 
• Integration Work (Pooled Budgets work and ICF work) 
• Boards accountable to the Regional Partnership Board and their achievements 

to date 
• North Wales’ response to a ‘Healthier Wales’ 
• The Regional Partnerships Boards Influence Locally 
 
The Head of Adult’s Services reported that statutory guidance relating to the 
implementation of the Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 2014 requires 
local authorities to make arrangements to promote co-operation with the relevant 
partners and others, in relation to adults with needs for care and support, carers 
and children.  Part 9 of the Act also provides for partnership arrangements between 
local authorities and Local Health Boards for the discharge of their functions.  
Under the Act, Local Authorities and Local Health Boards are required to establish 
Regional Partnership Boards to manage and develop services to secure strategic 
planning and partnership working between local authorities and Local Health 

Page 2



 3 

Boards and to ensure effective services, care and support are in place to best meet 
the needs of their respective population.  He reported that the work of the Regional 
Partnership Board is strengthening over time and being part of the Board allows all 
local authorities to access grant funding provided by the Welsh Government 
towards improving provision.   
 
The Committee considered the report and raised the following :- 
 
• Questions raised as to whether there is joint working between the Regional 

Partnership Board and the Public Services Board and the main difference 
between each Boards. The Head of Regional Collaboration – Business 
Management Support responded that the Chair of the Gwynedd and Anglesey 
Public Services Board is a member of the Regional Partnership Board and topics 
which are relevant to both Boards is shared.  She noted it is imperative that the 
work undertaken by both Boards does not overlap as Welsh Government has 
unfortunately placed an expectation as regards to the Social Services and Well-
being Act on both Boards.  The Regional Partnership Board role is to formulise 
regional frameworks and strategies;  

• Reference was made that the Regional Partnership Board produced a 
Population Needs Assessment in 2017 which assessed the care and support 
needs of the population in North Wales.  Statistics shows that Mental Health 
issues are on an increase and greater numbers of people are committing suicide; 
questions arose as to whether the Regional Partnership Board is able to tackle 
or respond to this issue.  The Head of Adult’s Services responded that the 
Regional Partnership Board has submitted a bid which totals £2.3m to Welsh 
Government to support improvements in Mental Health care and to be able to 
guide people to the services required swiftly.  Work is being undertaken to train 
frontline Ambulance personnel to be able to identify people who are in crisis and 
who have Mental Health needs.  Crisis cafes are to be developed to allow people 
access to facilities and assistance when faced with mental health problems.    
The Leader of the Council expressed that having all the agencies within the 
Regional Partnership Board is beneficial to be able to highlight issues of concern 
and especially Mental Health issues.  The Head of Regional Collaboration – 
Business Management Support said that the third sector is paramount as they 
are able to help to give support and advice locally to people who need 
assistance.  The Head of Adult’s Services reported that work is undertaken in 
respect of Mental Health which is not necessarily undertaken by the Regional 
Partnership Board.  He noted that work is undertaken locally through the Local 
Implementation Team and through Mental Health Partnership Board; he 
suggested that a report be submitted to a future meeting of the Partnership and 
Regeneration Scrutiny Committee outlining the work undertaken as regard to 
Mental Health; 

• Reference was made as to the Regional Partnerships Boards influence locally 
and specifically to the services identified within the report as regards to the 
Integrated Care Fund schemes.  Questions were raised if all the schemes within 
the report have been delivered.  The Head of Adult’s Services reported that most 
of the services now exist i.e. Nighowls, Step-up/Step-down capacity in Care 
Homes and Extra Care, Paramedic supporting Môn Enhanced Care, 
Development of 4 Llawr y Dref flats to support clients with a disability, Planned 
Hospice Beds in Ysbyty Penrhos Stanley, Holyhead to be available summer 

Page 3



 4 

2019, Domiciliary Care and Investment in Small Group Homes Project for 
Children’s Services; 

• The Vice-Chair referred to the over spend within Children’s Services and 
questioned whether the Regional Partnership Board is assisting the local 
authority.  The Leader of the Council responded that the Regional Partnership 
Board has submitted bids as part of Welsh Government’s Transformation Fund 
to respond to their focus of a ‘Healthier Wales’ programme and children’s 
services is part of these bids.  The total of the bids is £3m over two years across 
the region to enable early intervention to be put in place.  The Leader further 
noted that this authority has put in place an ‘edge of care’ team and the 
experienced gained locally has assisted the Regional Partnership Board in 
formulating the bidding process; 

• Questions raised as to the challenges the Regional Partnership Board is facing.  
The Leader of the Council responded that there has been a challenge in 
attaining people from the statutory organisations to attend the meeting but 
commitment to the Board has improved recently.  She noted that the Regional 
Partnership Board is held on a monthly basis and as Portfolio Holder for Social 
Services the Leader is this authority’s representative as well as being a 
representative on the Public Services Board.   
 

The Chief Executive reported that it has been a challenge to establish the Regional 
Partnership Board and the immense functions it includes.  Some of the functions of 
the Board include :- 
 
• Ensuring Regional Response to the Population Needs Assessment; 
• Promoting Pooled Funds where appropriate and where mandated; 
• Prioritise integration in specific services : Older Peoples Services, Learning 

Disability Services, Carers, Integrated Family Support Services and Children with 
Complex Needs; 

• Ensuring appropriate information, advice and assistance is available for the local 
population. 

 
He noted that extensive discussions has been undertaken by the Board as regards 
to young children needs and issues.  The Police Authority has undertaken a 
prominent role within the Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACE’s) services.     
 
It was RESOLVED:- 
 
• To accept the report as an update regarding the role and purpose of the 

Regional Partnership Board 
• That a report be submitted to a future meeting of the Partnership and 

Regeneration Scrutiny Committee outlining the work undertaken as regard 
to Mental Health and the work undertaken by the Mental Health Partnership 
Board. 
 

ACTION : As note above. 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



 5 

5 WORK PROGRAMME  
 
Submitted – a report by the Scrutiny Officer on the Committee’s Work Programme 
to July 2019. 
 
It was RESOLVED to note the Work Programme to July 2019. 
 
ACTION : As above 
 
 
 
  

 
 COUNCILLOR GWILYM O JONES 
 CHAIR 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



V7 16/10/17   
1 

 

 
 
1 - Recommendation/s  
The Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee is requested to:  
Scrutinise information in this report regarding areas where the Health Board and Isle of 
Anglesey County Council are working in partnership to change how support is provided 
within communities. 
 

 
 
2 – Link to Council Plan / Other Corporate Priorities  
 

1. These areas of joint work aim to better support individuals to maintain their health 
and wellbeing within communities.  

 
2. This goal is entirely consistent with the Council’s goal to support vulnerable adults 

and those in need of support to remain safe, healthy and independent. 
 

 
 
3 – Guiding Principles for Scrutiny Members  
To assist Members when scrutinising the topic:-  

 
3.1 Impact the matter has on individuals and communities [focus on customer/citizen] 
 
3.2 A look at the efficiency & effectiveness of any proposed change – both financially and 
in terms of quality [focus on value] 
 
3.3 A look at any risks [focus on risk]  

 

 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

Scrutiny Report Template 
 
Committee: Partnership & Regeneration Scrutiny Committee 
Date: 12 March 2019 
Subject: Health & Social Care Developments in the Community for 

Adults 
Purpose of Report: To provide an update to members regarding areas of joint 

working and scrutinise partnership arrangements 
Scrutiny Chair: Cllr Gwilym O Jones  
Portfolio Holder(s): Cllr Llinos Medi Huws 
Head of Service: Alwyn Rhys Jones 
Report Author: 
Tel: 
Email: 

Alwyn Rhys Jones 
01248 725707 
Alwynjones3@ynysmon.gov.uk 
 

Local Members: N/A 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

mailto:Alwynjones3@ynysmon.gov.uk


V7 16/10/17   
2 

 
3.4 Scrutiny taking a performance monitoring or quality assurance role [focus on 
performance & quality] 
 
3.5 Looking at plans and proposals from a perspective of: 

• Long term 
• Prevention 
• Integration 
• Collaboration 
• Involvement 

 [focus on wellbeing] 
 

? 

4 - Key Scrutiny Questions  
 

1. What are the impacts of the current joint working arrangements and how are 
these influencing outcomes for service users? 

2. Are there any specific risks associated with these arrangements that may have an 
impact on service resilience or early intervention strategies to manage demand? 

3. What plans are in place to further develop current partnership arrangements 
between the Health Board and the Council? 

4. Are there any specific areas of partnership working that the Committee would 
wish to explore in further detail? 

 
 

5 – Background / Context  
This paper provides an overview of 4 areas where Anglesey County Council is working 
closely with our partners in BCUHB to alter the pattern of care and support provided to 
adults in Anglesey.  
 
These areas of work will be fundamental in changing our approach over the coming 
years. The areas covered are Clusters, Community Resource Teams, Mental Health 
Developments and the work of Linc Cymunedol Mon. 
 

1. Clusters 
 
In order improve Primary Care Practitioners ability to support their communities the GP 
Cluster Model is being strengthened across North Wales. A cluster is a group of primary 
care practitioners who work together in defined geographic areas to ensure appropriate 
services, and support are available locally delivered within that area. 
 
In Anglesey there is one cluster. 
 
Recent improvements locally include 

• Capacity has been increased through additional Physiotherapists and 
Pharmacists. Advanced Practice Physiotherapists allow people presenting with 
musculoskeletal problems to be seen locally by an Advanced Physiotherapy 
Musculoskeletal (MSK) Practitioner as an alternative to seeing their GP. The 
Physiotherapy led service provides a fast local access and early management for 

Page 8



V7 16/10/17   
3 

 
patients, preventing clinical deterioration and the risk of developing chronic 
conditions.  

• Care of the Elderly GP (COTE) supports patients in care homes and supports 
the delivery of TEPs ( Treatment Escalation Plans) to reduce inappropriate 
admissions to Secondary Care. 

• Social Prescribing – funding 3 Local Asset Co-ordinator working as part of 
Community Link Mon, Medrwn Mon. All 7 Local Asset Co-ordinators are in post 
and have been linked to individual practices in order to support Primary Care.  
The social prescribing service has been introduced to the Cluster area to achieve 
more appropriate use of health and social services, improve health and well-being 
outcomes and enable patients to be pro-active in managing their own conditions 
and well-being. The service proposes to maximise the use of community assets, 
build on the use of volunteers and existing voluntary services so that people can 
access the right support and be accessible to as many people as possible within 
the community. 
 
GPs can now refer patients for LAC support electronically in a click of a button 
from their clinical system and frequent attenders have been identified in each 
practice to receive support from the LACs .   
 

• FALLS Prevention :  Falls and fractures in the elderly are extremely damaging to 
patient quality of life and place a large demand on primary, community and 
secondary care services.High risk patients over the age of 65 were invited for an 
assessment carried out by advanced clinical pharmacists to aid reductions in the 
risk of falls for those individuals 

 
• Anglesey cluster have been working closely with the Mental Health and Wellbeing 

centre Abbey Road to set up support provision for Tier 0 Mental Health patients 
within the practice setting initially before patients attend the Abbey Road centre 
directly for support 
 

• Cluster meetings have been themed meetings over the year focusing on specific 
priority areas including Mental Health, Children’s Services and Public Health. 

Anglesey cluster will be focusing on and further developing the following areas from April 
2019 onwards.  

• Social Prescribing Model working with Medrwn Mon developing the service further 
around the community hubs in order to pull patients away from the GP practice.  

• Further work with the Police and Crime Commisioner in developing the SPOA and 
early intervention support for vulnerable people and their families.  This includes 
supporting the roll out of the 2 Children and young People LACs that will be 
funded by Children’s Services following the success of the LAC model.   

• Full launch of the Anglesey Social Prescribing model in April  
 

2. Community Resource Teams 
 

Page 9



V7 16/10/17   
4 

 
Within the Anglesey Cluster there will be 3 Community Resource Teams (CRT). The 
CRTs will cover three areas of the island consistent with the domiciliary care patches 
recently tendered for. 

Within each area, there will be office space that will allow staff from across Health and 
the Local Authority to work alongside each other and access their own IT networks / 
systems. Within each area, there will also be at least one easily-accessible space (either 
a permanent space or somewhere that can be rented / utilised as needed) that will allow 
MDT patient centred discussion. In practice the development of CRTs in Anglesey will 
mean that our Adult Social Workers and Occupational Therapists will primarily work from 
these locality bases, 

In the short term our goal is that the CRTs will include the following core roles . 

• GP 
• COTE ( Care of the Elderly Staff) 
• Community Nursing 
• Social Worker (adults) 
• Social Work Practitioner (adults) 
• Domiciliary Home Care Provider (adults). 
• Physiotherapists 
• OTs (Health and Local Authority) 
• Local asset coordinators 
• CPN/Older Persons Mental Health  
• Advanced Nurse Practitioner; Advanced Paramedic Practitioner; Urgent Care 

Practitioner. 
 
The goal of the CRT is that by the end of 2019/20 all adults living in Mon will have simple 
and direct access to a Community Resource Team. Teams will provide a seamless 
service by providing a co-ordinated approach to health & social care. They will build on 
individual strengths and community networks and draw in specialist support where 
necessary to promote wellbeing and enable individuals to live their lives as they want to 
live them.  
 
Some support will exist at locality/cluster level, and will be shared across all areas. 
Examples include Income and Charging Support,Specialist Medical Services – Diabetes, 
Heart Failure. Etc, Podiatry, Dieticians, Speech and Language Therapy and Arts 
Therapy,Mental Health Support Workers, Specialist Nursing and Housing  

Other specialist roles will be available to pull in, from a Gwynedd & Mon, West or North 
Wales team. These roles will still form part of the CRT, but will not be present or available 
on such a regular basis. They include Welsh Ambulance Service including other 
emergency response teams and Adults and Children Safeguarding Teams 

The CRTs will be  

• configured to meet demand both in and out of hours.  
• will be central to developing resilient communities 
• support monitoring of high risk patients to support admission avoidance and 

support early discharge from hospital and support people back into their 
communities 

Page 10



V7 16/10/17   
5 

 
• Providers of Information Advice and Assistance/ Single Point of Access across 

Health & Social Care 
 
Each person who needs support will be assigned a support coordinator to work alongside 
them, pulling in support from elsewhere as needed. 
 
 

3. Mental Health Developments within our communities 
 
For each local area of North Wales Local Implementation Teams have been developed to 
ensure implementation of the changes to mental health services set out in the strategy 
“Together for Mental Health in North Wales.” Anglesey and Gwynedd Local Authorities 
work in partnership with the Health Board as part of the LIT. 
 
The LIT aims to  

• Use the 5 Ways to Wellbeing as the foundation of emotional and psychological 
wellbeing 

• Working with voluntary and third sector agencies to review their role with people 
at risk of severe mental health crises 

• Developing local alternatives to admission: crisis cafes, sanctuaries, strengthened 
home treatment services, step-down services 

• Ensuring Welsh language needs are considered and provided for throughout 
mental health service provision 

• Working with statutory, voluntary and third sector agencies to review the unmet 
needs of people with mental ill health and working to ensure gaps in service 
provision are addressed  

• Creating platforms to engage with citizens around the mental health agenda 
• To undertake engagement events with the public and professionals to raise 

awareness of the LIT and its work including promotion of the ICAN campaign 
 

Indicators of progress in addressing this priority will include: 
 

• The number of admissions to local mental health inpatient care 
• The number of placements of local people in services outside North Wales  
• The number of detentions of people under S. 136 of the Mental Health Act 
• The improved experience of local people who have a mental health crisis 

 
Since its inception in 2017 the Local LIT has shaped and progressed the following 
developments 
 
Emergency/Crisis care:   

• I-Can centre in Ysbyty Gwynedd providing ‘safe space’ for people with mental 
health issues who attend Emergency dept. The centres are open during the 
evening/night and staffed by volunteers. 

• A local work group looking at the development of the crisis café model 
• In Ynys Mon we have worked with Digartref Ynys Mon and focussed on support 

for homeless people. 

Page 11



V7 16/10/17   
6 

 
• A significant amount of work has been undertaken to analyse the data regarding 

use of S136 MHA in order to understand the local patterns and work with partners 
to look at alternatives. 

 

Well-being:  (We have adopted Public Health Wales’  5 ways to wellbeing as our 
approach to meeting this objective) 

• There has been a significant emphasis on working with partners across the sector 
to co-ordinate our approach. 

• We held a workshop with key agencies to learn about who’s doing what. 
• There is an emphasis on developing group work in the Community Mental Health 

Team ( CMHT) eg, mindfulness, anxiety management, eco-therapy 
• The support services team facilitate a range of group opportunities e.g, 

badminton, walking, healthy eating, running, as well as running weekly well-being 
groups.  

• The support services team is currently exploring ways of using the Council web-
site as a platform to provide up to date information on what’s available.  

• The focus on all the group work is to promote Recovery and working with partner 
agencies, using local resources and promoting user participation.  

 

Housing: 

• We have developed a Mental Health Housing pathway in order to ensure that 
people with mental health issues are provided with equal opportunities in securing 
appropriate accommodation. A multi-agency group meets regularly to identify and 
prioritise housing needs. 

• The Supporting People team has commissioned an additional 5 units of mental 
health supported housing through its contract with Wallich. 

• A ‘step-down’ pilot project has been developed by the Council’s Housing dept. 
 

Awareness raising: 

• A Conference was held in July 2018 with an emphasis on learning from people’s 
experiences  

• A programme was developed with local barbers on international men’s day to 
raise awareness of mental health. 

•  An awareness raising training package has been developed and will be rolled out 
to staff in other settings eg, bar staff, taxi drivers, nail bars etc. – any venue where 
people are likely to discuss their mental health. 

 
This partnership approach aims to better support individuals and prevent unnecessary 
escalation of their needs 

 
4. Link Cymunedol Mon work with Medrwn Mon 

 
Medrwn Mon as the Local CVC have been a vital partner in assisting both Health & 
Social Care Services to support communities differently through the development of Link 
Cymunedol Mon. 
This devolved information advice and assistance service assists Anglesey County 
Council to meet our Statutory Duty under Social Services and Well-being (Wales) Act 

Page 12



V7 16/10/17   
7 

 
2014 and supports the health board in maintaining individuals independence in the 
community. 
 
The service is funded by a pooled budget between Medrwn Môn, BCUHB, Anglesey GP 
Clusters and Anglesey County Council and operates a Email and phone line service, 9am 
and 5pm, Monday-Friday and is based in the Medrwn Môn in Llangefni. 
 
Dedicated Link Officer handle all enquiries and referrals- deals with requests for 
information or advice, or will pass referrals on to one of a team of 7 LAC’s (Local Asset 
Co-ordinators) referred to earlier in this report. 
 
The support is available to those members within our community who may be feeling 
isolated or lonely, or would simply like to take part in more activities in their local area. 
Referrals in to the service can be made by a number of partners including Social 
Workers, GP’s, Community Mental Health Teams, Physiotherapists, Third Sector 
Organisations or by the person themselves.   

 
LAC’s work on a one-to-one basis with individuals, helping to identify activities and 
solutions to reconnect them with their communities. This could include initially supporting 
them to attend activities but also to identify similar people within their communities to 
create long-term networks of support. Each LAC is based in or around GP’s surgeries 
and community hubs. 
 

 
 
 

6 – Equality Impact Assessment [including impacts on the Welsh Language] 
 
Equality Impact Assessment of Individual Projects and Schemes is available by request. 
 

 
7 – Financial Implications 
 
From a financial perspective all work carried out in partnership occurs either from within 
current allocated staff and resources, or is sourced from Integrated Care Fund or other 
grants which partners have access to. 
 

 
 
8 – Appendices: 
 
None 
 

 
 
9 - Background papers (please contact the author of the Report for any further 
information): 
  
None 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

 

 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Scrutiny Report Template  

 

Committee: Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny 
Committee 

Date: 12 March 2019  

Subject: Progress report on the delivery of the Wellbeing 
Plan for the Gwynedd and Anglesey Public 
Service Board 

Purpose of the Report: To submit a progress report on the work of the 
Anglesey and Gwynedd Public Service Board 

Scrutiny Chair: Cllr Gwilym O Jones  

Portfolio Member(s): Cllr Llinos Medi  

Head of Service: Not relevant 

Author of the Report: 
 
Phone Number:  
E-mail: 

Nonn Hughes Gwynedd and Anglesey Public 
Services Board Programme Manager 
 
01286 679906 
NonnGwenllianHughes@gwynedd.llyw.cymru  

Local Members: Not relevant to any specific Ward 

 

1 – Recommendation/s  

It is requested that the Scrutiny Committee notes: 

1. the progress of the work of the Public Service Board 

 
 

2 - Link to Council Plan / Other Corporate Priorities 

The Isle of Anglesey County Council is committed to the principles within the 
Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015. The Council provides a 
range of services which will fulfil its individual well-being objectives, as well as 
contributing to supporting the well-being objectives of the Public Service Board. 

 

 

3 – Guiding Principles for Scrutiny Members  

To assist Members when scrutinising the topic:-  
 

3.1 Impact the matter has on individuals and communities  
 
3.2 A look at the efficiency & effectiveness of any proposed change – both 
financially and in terms of quality. 
 
3.3 A look at any risks 

 
3.4 Scrutiny taking a performance monitoring or quality assurance role  
 
3.5 Looking at plans and proposals from a perspective of: 

 Long term 

 Prevention 

 Integration 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5

mailto:NonnGwenllianHughes@gwynedd.llyw.cymru


2 
 

 

 Collaboration 

 Involvement 
 

 

 

4 - Key Scrutiny Questions   

1. How does   the Public Services Boards two objectives help the Council in 

meeting its objectives under the Council Plan 2017-2022 and will they support 

each other in the longer term? 

2. How will the PSB know that the priorities it has set itself are being 

successfully tackled? 

3.  What consideration has the PSB given to the long-term trends that could 

affect the areas of work that have been set? 

4. Are the areas of work that have been set by the PSB for the short, medium or 

long term? 

5. What practical steps will the PSB be undertaking to integrate their priorities 

into plans and strategies of other public bodies?  

 

5 - Background / Context 

5.1 Introduction and context 

5.1.1 The aim of the Well-being of the Future Generations Act (2015) is to 
improve the economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being of 
Wales. The Act highlights seven well-being goals and five ways of working 
in order to give public bodies a common purpose.  

5.1.2 The Gwynedd and Anglesey Public Services Board was established 
in 2016, in accordance with the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) 
Act 2015. The decision made by the Anglesey Executive at the time was to 
establish a Public Services Board. (PSB) for Anglesey which would 
collaborate with the Gwynedd Public Services Board.      

5.1.3 The PSB Well-being Assessment for the Anglesey well-being areas 

was published in May 2017 and, following a series of engagement and 

consultation sessions, the Well-being Plan was published in 2018. The 

Well-being Plan confirms the two objectives and six priority fields for which 

it was agreed that the Board could collaborate in order to ensure the best 

results for the residents of Gwynedd and Anglesey. Therefore, priority 

areas relevant to both Counties were agreed upon and the PSB will 

respond to these matters jointly across both Counties.  

 

.   

5.2 An update on the progress of the sub-groups 

 

Page 16



3 
 

 

5.2.1   The PSB agreed on priority areas to achieve the above objectives. 

Four sub-groups have been established under Objective 1 as follows: 

 

5.2.2 Objective 1 - Communities which thrive and are prosperous in 

the long-term   

 

The Priority Areas of work that 

have been set 

Report on progress 

“The Welsh Language: 

We will work together to 

increase the use of the 

Welsh Language within 

public bodies in 

Gwynedd and Anglesey. 

We will promote the use 

of Welsh as the 

preferred language of 

communication between 

public bodies across 

both counties”. 

The Welsh Language 

sub-group is led by the 

Professor Jerry 

Hunter. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To share good practice 

on language issues, to 

try to ensure greater 

consistency in the way 

in which the Welsh 

language is used 

within the 

organisations, leading 

to more consistent 

user experience. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Give consideration to 

language issues from 

the citizen's 

perspective 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A child's language and 

linguistic journey and 

the barriers preventing 

The sub-group 

submitted a request to 

the Welsh government 

to support the ' ARFer ' 

project which enables 

the public bodies to 

share good practice in 

dealing with linguistic 

habits, and the 

understanding of 

behavioral psychology. It 

is envisaged that this will 

lead to the development 

of the use of Welsh 

amongst Welsh 

Language speakers who 

do not use Welsh. 

Bangor University will 

expand the programme 

and test its effectiveness 

in a variety of different 

contexts. 

 

The sub-group is 

interested in transferring 

ideas and schemes to 

promote the use of the 

Welsh language from 

one institution to 

another. The intention is 

to understand the 

reason for the preferred 

language from the 

perspective of service 

users, and to make the 

language choice easier 

and more obvious to the 

users. 

 

 

 

The sub-group will work 

with organisations 

already undertaking 

work in this particular 

Page 17



4 
 

 

them from holding on 

to the language. 

area to improve 

understanding, and work 

in collaboration to add 

value. 

 

 

 

 

“Homes for local people. 

We will work with the 

housing sector to ensure 

more suitable and 

affordable housing in the 

right places to meet local 

needs. We will work 

together to ensure that 

homes are of a high 

quality that meets the 

needs of residents " 

The housing sub 

group Is led by 

Ffrancon Williams, 

chief executive of 

Cartrefi Cymunedol 

Gwynedd. 

The sub-group is 

considering options for 

joint working on 

innovative housing 

schemes to avoid 

duplication, working in 

isolation and to 

achieve economies of 

scale. 

It’s an innovative 

scheme and 

encourages 

collaboration between 

organisations within 

the housing sector. It 

will allow more suitable 

and affordable homes. 

The sub-group will 

develop a detailed 

business case to 

1. Appraise innovative 

housing models. 

2. produce a  financial 

case and determine 

funding arrangements 

for the schemes 

3. Develop innovative 

housing in our 

communities. 

 

"The impact of poverty 

on the wellbeing of our 

communities.  We will 

develop a detailed 

understanding of how 

poverty affects our areas 

and seek to ensure that 

the work undertaken in 

the field across public 

bodies is more effective 

in mitigating long term 

impact " 

Sub-group leader to be 

agreed. 

Board members will 

consider assessing the 

impact on poverty in 

their equality impact 

assessments when 

introducing 

policy/changes. 

The sub-group will 

emphasise the 

relationship between 

equality and poverty and 

develop a tool to extend 

equality impact 

assessment-to also 

include the effects of 

poverty. 

"The impact of climate 

change on the wellbeing 

of our communities. We 

will work together locally 

to mitigate the effects of  

climate change on our 

communities ". 

The climate change 

sub-group Is led by 

Sian Williams, North 

West Operations 

manager, Natural 

Resources Wales 

In the short term, 

review existing data, 

strategies and policies 

relevant to coastal 

communities that are 

at risk from the 

impacts of climate 

change in Gwynedd 

and Môn.   

 

Consider options to 

develop an analytical 

tool that will enable a 

more detailed 

The work will enable the 

PSB to consider the 

impacts of climate 

change on the delivery 

of public services to 

communities in the area. 

 

 

 

 

The sub-group will 

present a project plan to 

the BGC in March 2019 

to identify the project 

stages and resources. 

Page 18



5 
 

 

understanding of 

climate change issues. 

 

 

 

5.2.3 The two priority areas of ' health and care of adults ' and ' the welfare and 

achievement of children and young people' contribute towards Objective 2.  It was 

agreed to establish one sub-group to address the two priorities – The West 

integrated Health and Social Care Group. 

 

5.2.4 Ojective 2- Healthy and independent residents with a good quality of 

life     

 

 

 

The Priority Areas of work that have 

been set 

Report on progress 

“Health and care of 

adults: we will work with 

the Regional Partnership 

Board to ensure that the 

services planned for the 

older population meet 

local needs. We will 

collaborate locally to 

plan a wide range of 

preventative activities for 

adults to enable them to 

live healthy and 

independent lives”. 

 

“The welfare and 

achievement of children 

and young people: we 

will plan preventative 

services and activities 

together to support 

families before the need 

for intensive services 

arises. We will 

encourage children, 

young people and 

families to improve their 

health so they can live 

healthily and 

independently within 

their communities in the 

long term ".  

 

The integrated health 

and Social care sub-

group Is led by Ffion 

Johnstone, Area 

Director for West 

Wales, Betsi 

The health and care 

Sub Group has been 

established. The main 

purpose of the group is 

to ensure effective 

delivery of health and 

care services. The sub-

group agreed that the 

group needed to draw 

up further sub-groups 

to work on specific 

issues of adults, 

children, mental health 

and well-being, so that 

they could undertake 

their functions in 

health and care 

effectively. 

An action plan will be 

developed by the 

integrated health and 

Social care sub-group 

and presented to the 

Public Services Board. 

The subgroup wanted to 

ensure that robust 

integrated governance 

arrangements were in 

place before they 

developed the action 

plan. 

Page 19



6 
 

 

Cadwaladr University 

Health Board.   

 

 

5.2.5 The above outline action plans were approved at the meeting of the Public 

Services Board on 10th December 2018. The Board requested that the sub-

groups provide further details.  Detailed action plans will be submitted to the PSB 

on 13th March 2019. 

 

 

5.3 Delivery  

5.3.1 The five sub-groups noted above are accountable to the Public 

Service Board in relation to delivering any work commissioned. The groups 

will also recommend the future direction of the specific work fields. The 

sub-group leaders are expected to report back on progress every quarter 

to the Gwynedd and Anglesey Public Services Board. The period of 

delivering the objectives will be an opportunity for PSB partners to show 

their willingness and commitment to working collaboratively and 

innovatively on achievable plans.         

 
5.3.2 The PSB acts in accordance with seven principles, namely the five 
national sustainable development principles noted above, together with two 
which have been added by the Board, namely 'The Welsh language' and 
'Equality'. This means taking action in a way which seeks to ensure that the 
needs of the present are met without compromising the ability of future 
generations to meet their own needs. 

5.3.3 In order to respond to the timetable within the Well-being of Future 

Generations Act the PSB will publish an annual report by August 2018. 

The PSB will submit the annual report to the Anglesey Scrutiny Committee 

prior to that for observations. 

5.4  Scrutiny Arrangements 

5.4.1 The Board's work will be checked regularly by the Scrutiny Committees 

of Gwynedd Council and the Isle of Anglesey County Council. The PSB will 

prepare an annual report to set out progress as it seeks to deliver the well-

being objectives. A copy of every annual report will be sent to Welsh Ministers, 

the Commissioner, the Auditor General for Wales and the councils' scrutiny 

committees. 

 

5.4.2 The well-being act and the associated national guidance1 set out 3 main 

roles for local authority’s scrutiny committees in providing democratic 

accountability to the public services Board: 

 Review of the governance arrangements of the PSB 

 Acting as statutory consultees on the well-being assessment and well-

being plan 

                                                           
1 Guidance for Local Authority Scrutiny Committees on the scrutiny of Public Services Boards 

Page 20



7 
 

 

 Monitoring progress on the PSBs implementation of the well-being plan 

and engagement in the PSB planning cycle; 

 
 

5.4.3  The Public Services Board is currently subject to scrutiny by the 
designated Scrutiny Committees of Gwynedd and Anglesey local authorities. 
At the establishment of the PSB it was agreed that a joint scrutiny panel 
between the two counties would be developed to undertake this work across 
Gwynedd and Anglesey. Scrutiny Officers from both the Isle of Anglesey 
County Council and Gwynedd Council will address the key actions in relation 
to the establishment,over the coming months.  

 
5.5   Resources 

5.5.1 Management and administrative support for the Board is provided by the 

Isle of Anglesey County Council and Gwynedd Council. The Board's support 

team has been established and undertakes its role in full to support the work 

of the Board and the associated sub-groups. 

5.5.2 Resources for delivering the work of the sub-groups will be the 

responsibility of all statutory members equally. The contributions will be 

agreed and reviewed by the Board as and when necessary. 

 

 
 

6 – Equality Impact Assessment [include impact on the Welsh language] 

6.1 The delivery sub-groups will prepare equality and language impact 

assessments, where appropriate, in line with their implementation plans. 

The impact assessments will be live documents which will change and 

evolve alongside the delivery work.    

 

 

7 - Financial Implications 

 

 

 

 
 

8 - Appendices  

 

 

 
 

9 - Background Papers (please contact the Report author for any further 

information): 

1. Gwynedd and Anglesey Well-being Plan 

 

 

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 

 

F 1.4N – 070219                                      Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

                                                       
 
                                                                                                                            

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
PARTNERSHIP AND REGENERATION SCRUTINY COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME: 2017/2018→2019/2020 
 
Chair:  Councillor Gwilym O Jones          
Vice- Chair: Councillor Robert Llewelyn Jones 
    
 
This document summarises the forward work programme of the Partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee Work 
Programme for the period May 2017 onwards, as a rolling programme and purposeful Scrutiny planning tool. The forward 
work programme will be submitted to each ordinary meeting of the Scrutiny Committee for reviewing its content, 
consideration of new items or adjournment / withdrawal of items.  Its purpose is also to ensure alignment with the forward 
work programmes of the Executive and Senior Leadership Team. 
 
 
Contact:  Geraint Wyn Roberts (Scrutiny Officer)  
 
Tel: 01248 752039     E-mail: gwrce@anglesey.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

 

SCRUTINY 

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 6

mailto:gwrce@anglesey.gov.uk


2 

 

 

F 1.4N – 070219                                      Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 
 

Date of 
Meeting 

 

  Item Purpose  
Scrutiny  

Panel 
Input  

Engagement  Wellbeing of 
Future 

Generations  

Executive /  
Full Council  

2017 
May, 2017 

31 May 2017 

Committee 
Room 1 / 
3.30pm 

Election of Chair of the Committee To appoint Chairperson      
Election of Vice-Chair for the 
Committee 

To appoint Vice-
Chairperson  

    

June, 2017 
27 June 2017 
 

Committee 
Room 1 / 2pm 

Annual Report of  Communities First  Monitoring Performance     
Vibrant and Viable Places 
Programme  

Information / monitoring 
performance 

    

Membership of  Panels and Boards   Nominate Members                √ 
  (Members) 

  

Forward Work Programme  Review  √ 
  (Members) 

  

October, 2017 
9 October  
2017  
 

Committee 

Annual Report of the Community 
Safety Partnership 

Monitoring Performance     

Public Services Board (developing 
Anglesey and Gwynedd Well -Being 
Plan)  

Monitoring performance 
/policy development 

    

Annual Report –Achievements Monitoring performance     

P
age 24



3 

 

 

F 1.4N – 070219                                      Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 

  Item Purpose  
Scrutiny  

Panel 
Input  

Engagement  Wellbeing of 
Future 

Generations  

Executive /  
Full Council  

Room 1 / 2pm against the Tenants Participation 
Strategy   
Forward Work Programme Review  √ 

  (Members) 
  

November, 2017 
14 November 
2017 
 
Committee 
Room 1 / 2pm 

Draft Well-being Plan:  Anglesey and 
Gwynedd Public Services Board 
(Update) 

Policy Development      

Transformation of Culture Services Pre-decision     √ 
 

Report on Welsh  in   Internal 
Administration  

Performance Monitoring      

Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress  
Review (Progress Report) 

Monitoring performance √ 
 

   

Forward Work Programme Review  √ 
  (Members) 

  

2018  
February, 2018 

6 February 
2018 
 
Committee 
Room 1/ 2pm  

 Report – Anglesey  Schools 
Performance 2016-2017 

Monitoring performance     

GwE -  Annual Report 2016 / 2017  Monitoring performance     
Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress  
Review (Progress Report) 

Monitoring Performance √ 
 

   

Membership of the Scrutiny Panel: -  √   

P
age 25



4 

 

 

F 1.4N – 070219                                      Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 

  Item Purpose  
Scrutiny  

Panel 
Input  

Engagement  Wellbeing of 
Future 

Generations  

Executive /  
Full Council  

Schools Progress  Review   (Members) 
Forward Work Programme Review  √ 

  (Members) 
 
 
 

 

March, 2018 
8 March 2018  
 

Council 
Chamber /2pm 

Draft Well-being Plan:  Anglesey and 
Gwynedd Public Services Board  

Policy Development     √ 
 

Tenants Participation Strategy  Policy Development    √ 
 

Forward Work Programme Review  √ 
  (Members) 

  

April,  2018 
10 April  2018 
 

Committee 
Room 1/ 2pm 

 

 

Additional Learning Needs 
Partnership – Gwynedd and Môn  

Monitoring Performance     

Forward Work Programme Review  √ 
  (Members) 

  

June, 2018 
19 June 2018 
 
Committee 

Membership of Finance Scrutiny 
Panel and Education Transformation 
Board 

-  √ 
  (Members) 

  

P
age 26



5 

 

 

F 1.4N – 070219                                      Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 

  Item Purpose  
Scrutiny  

Panel 
Input  

Engagement  Wellbeing of 
Future 

Generations  

Executive /  
Full Council  

Room 1/ 2pm Annual Report of  Communities First  Monitoring Performance     
Community Regeneration Plans – 
Amlwch and  Beaumaris 

Performance monitoring 
[Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee resolution, 
02/10/17] 

    

Scrutiny of Partnerships Monitoring Performance  √ 
  (Members) 

  

Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress  
Review (Progress Report) 

Monitoring Performance √ 
 

   

Forward Work Programme Review   √ 
  (Members) 

  

July, 2018 
9 July 2018 
 
Committee 
Room 1/ 2pm 

Medrwn Môn Monitoring Performance     
Anti-Poverty Strategy Policy development    √ 

 

September, 2018 
24 September 
2018 
Committee 
Room 1/ 2pm 
 

Annual Report -Regional Partnership 
Board ( Health and Social Services) 

Monitoring Performance     

Annual Report of the Community 
Safety Partnership   

Monitoring Performance    
 

 

Forward Work Programme Review  √ 
  (Members) 

  

October,2018 

P
age 27



6 

 

 

F 1.4N – 070219                                      Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 

  Item Purpose  
Scrutiny  

Panel 
Input  

Engagement  Wellbeing of 
Future 

Generations  

Executive /  
Full Council  

15 October  
2018 
 
Committee 
Room 1/2pm  

North Wales Fire and Rescue 
Service 

Consultation     

North Wales Regional Emergency 
Planning Service  

Monitoring Performance     

Forward Work Programme   √ 
  (Members) 

  

November, 2018 
13 November 
2018 
 
Committee 
Room 1/ 2pm 

Nominate Member to Finance 
Scrutiny Panel  

-  √ 
  (Members) 

  

Regional Homelessness Strategy  Pre decision scrutiny     √ 
 

Additional Learning Needs 
Partnership – Gwynedd and Môn 

Monitoring performance     

Public Services Board- initial scrutiny 
of PSB governance and  delivery 
structure  

Monitoring performance     

Forward Work Programme Review  √ 
  (Members) 

 
 
 
 

 

December, 2018 
12 December 
2018 
 
Committee 

Anglesey  Schools Standards 2017-
2018  

Monitoring performance     
 

GwE -  Annual Report 2017 / 2018   Monitoring performance     
Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress  Monitoring performance √    

P
age 28



7 

 

 

F 1.4N – 070219                                      Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 

  Item Purpose  
Scrutiny  

Panel 
Input  

Engagement  Wellbeing of 
Future 

Generations  

Executive /  
Full Council  

Room 1/ 2pm Review  
Forward Work Programme 
 

Review 
 
 

 √ 
  (Members) 

  

2019  
February, 2019 

5 February 
2019 
   
Committee 
Room 1/ 2pm 

North Wales Partnership Board ( 
Part 9)- Role and background of  the 
board and  its influence on specific 
areas on Anglesey  

Committee 
request(24/9/18)  

    

Forward Work Programme Review  √ 
  (Members) 

  

March, 2019 
12 March 2019 
Committee 
Room 1 / 2pm  
 

Joint Working between the Health 
Board and the Council –Focus on 
areas of joint working in the 
community  

Monitoring performance     

Public Services Board - scrutiny of 
progress on delivery of the Well-
being Plan   

Monitoring performance     

Forward Work Programme 
 

Review  √ 
  (Members) 

  

April, 2019 
9 April 2019 
 

Supplementary Planning Guidance- 
Maintaining and creating distinctive 

Pre-decision scrutiny      

P
age 29



8 

 

 

F 1.4N – 070219                                      Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 

  Item Purpose  
Scrutiny  

Panel 
Input  

Engagement  Wellbeing of 
Future 

Generations  

Executive /  
Full Council  

Committee 
Room 1/ 2pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 

and sustainable communities  
Additional Learning Needs 
Partnership – Gwynedd and Môn  

Monitoring Performance     

Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress  
Review (Progress Report) 

Monitoring Performance √ 
  

   

Forward Work Programme Review  
 
 

√ 
  (Members) 
 

  

June, 2019 
18 June  2019 
Committee 
Room 1 / 2pm 

Annual Report -Regional Partnership 
Board ( Part 9 -Health and Social 
Services)  or 23 /09/19 ( to be 
confirmed)  

Monitoring Performance      

Public Services Board Annual Report   Monitoring Performance     
Report on Use of Welsh Language  
in  Internal Administration 

Monitoring Performance     

Scrutiny of  Partnerships – 
Measuring Impact  ( Scrutiny Unit  
report)  

Self Evaluation      

Forward Work Programme Review  √ 
  (Members) 

 
 

 

September, 2019 
23 September   
2019 
Committee 

Annual Report -Regional Partnership 
Board ( Part 9 -Health and Social 
Services)  ( to be confirmed)   

Monitoring Performance 
 
 

    

P
age 30



9 

 

 

F 1.4N – 070219                                      Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 

  Item Purpose  
Scrutiny  

Panel 
Input  

Engagement  Wellbeing of 
Future 

Generations  

Executive /  
Full Council  

Room 1 / 2pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Annual Report of the Community 
Safety Partnership 

Monitoring Performance     

Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress  
Review (Progress Report) 

Monitoring Performance √ 
 

   

Forward Work Programme Review  √ 
  (Members) 

  

November, 2019 
12 November   
2019 
Committee 
Room 1 / 2pm 

 Additional Learning Needs 
Partnership – Gwynedd and Môn 

Monitoring Performance     

Medrwn Môn Monitoring Performance      
Forward Work Programme Review  √ 

  (Members) 
  

2020  
February, 2020 

4 February   
2020 
 
Committee 
Room 1 / 2pm 

      

Forward Work Programme 
 
 
 
 

Review   
√ 

  (Members) 

  

March,  2020 
10 March     
2020 

Joint Working between the Health 
Board and the Council (to be 

     

P
age 31



10 

 

 

F 1.4N – 070219                                      Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 
Date of 
Meeting 

 

  Item Purpose  
Scrutiny  

Panel 
Input  

Engagement  Wellbeing of 
Future 

Generations  

Executive /  
Full Council  

Committee 
Room 1 / 2pm 

confirmed) 
      

Forward Work Programme Review  √ 
  (Members) 

  

April, 2020 
7 April 
Committee 
Room 1 / 2pm 

Additional Learning Needs 
Partnership – Gwynedd and Môn 

     

Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress  
Review (Progress Report) 

 √ 
 

   

Forward Work Programme Review  √ 
  (Members) 

  

 
 

TOPICES  TO BE SCHEDULED  
To be confirmed Modernisation of Non-Statutory Leisure Service (3 year period)   (Pre-decision scrutiny- monitoring Performance)  

 
To be confirmed Extra Care Housing ( Seiriol Area)  - ( Joint Report: Housing +Adults Social Servicers)  

 
To be confirmed Adults Social Services Contracts (18/06/19?) 

To be confirmed Annual Report Galw Gofal (Adult Social Services) (23/09/19?) 

To be confirmed Out Of Hours (Adult Social services) (23/09/19?) 

P
age 32



11 

 

 

F 1.4N – 070219                                      Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

To be confirmed Waste related matters  
 

To be confirmed  North Wales Growth Deal  
 

To be confirmed North Wales Fire and Rescue Service: Anglesey Area  
 

To be confirmed North Wales Police:  Anglesey Area 
 

o be confirmed North Wales Emergency Planning Service 
 

To be confirmed Invitation to North Wales Police and Crime Commissioner  
 

To be confirmed  Scrutiny Arrangements – Public Services Board 
 

To be confirmed  Anglesey Schools Standards 2018-2019 ( Special meeting in December 2019) 
 

To be confirmed  GwE -  Annual Report 2018 / 2019 ( Special, meeting December 2019) 
 

To be confirmed  Scrutiny Panel: Schools Progress Review (Special meeting December 2019?) 
 

 

P
age 33



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Health and Social Care Developments in the Community for Adults
	5 Progress report on the delivery of the Wellbeing Plan for the Gwynedd and Anglesey Public Services Board
	6 Work Programme

